## **Muhammad Iqbal Akhtar**

Junior Assistant

US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy

Email: pa.principal@casen.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



1997 - 2000

## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Iqbal Akhtar is working as Junior Assistant in the US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy. Dr. Muhammad Iqbal Akhtar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**Course Clerk** 

Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1989 - 1991
Experience	
Junior Assistant	2024- Present
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Junior Assistant	2023 - 2023
US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	
Supdt QM Branch	2009 - 2010
4 Cavalr , 4 Cavalry Kohat	
PA	2003 - 2005
HQ 909 Int Gp , HQ 909 Int Gp, Rwp	
Suprintendent Accounts Branch	2000 - 2002
25 Cavalry , 25 Cavalry, Kharian	

School of Armour and Mechnised Warfare, School of Armour and Mechnised Warfare, Nowshera